
claimant |

position | Corporate Secretary

level |

reporting period |

date of report |

Description Date

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type

Cell Phone 11/17/2014 Monthly Service Plan $79.49 other disclosed telecom/cell phone

Cell Phone 12/17/2014 Monthly Service Plan $54.53 other disclosed telecom/cell phone

Calgary Chamber of Commerce 11/28/2014 Premier's Speech $93.45 other disclosed PD food/non alcoholic beverage

expense | monthly tracking report

Barkway, Janice

Director

November 1 to December 31, 2014

February-13-15











Fauser, Karen J

From: events@calgarychamber.conn
Sent: November-14-14 12;40 PM

To: Fauser. Karen J

Subject: Event Registration

Calgary Chamber of Commerce

Thank you for registering for Premier Jim Prentice: A Fiscal Update
(sold out)

11/28/2014 11:30 AM-1:30 PM

BMO Centre

1410 Olympic WaySE
Calgary, AB T2G2W1

Thank you forregistering to hear our new Premier of Alberta, Mr. Jim Prenticespeak about the business of
Alberta. We look forward to seeing you on Friday,November28th 2014 at the BMO centre at Stampede park.

11 ;00-l 1:30 am Registration and networking

11 ;30 am Lunch served

12:00 pm Presentation begins

1:30 pm Event ends

Below are the details of your registration.

Sign Up Date: 11/14/2014

Sign Up Information: Bill Brunton
Calgary Board of Education

Registration Item - Confirmation # Quantity PHce

Member ticket , v: 6050 -2 $m!o0

AtteMees;

jamanfield
Typewritten Text

jamanfield
Typewritten Text
Janice Barkway, Corporate Secretary
Joy Bowen-Eyre, Chair




